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Kfeye, Joseph

From: Olin, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 8:46 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: IRA Legislation

Hi Joe:

Can we get a third amendment to AB 648 and SB 439. It would be a notwithstanding clause related to ignoring the required
statutory reserve. SA 1 and AA 2 relating to the Pension Protect Act would reduce estimated revenues in 2010-11, thereby
reducing our estimated balance. With our January revenue estimates, we are already below $65 million required by
statute. Please draft this as a JFC amendment. We discussed having a substitute amendment drafted, but decided no. Let
me know if you have any questions.

Rick Olin, Fiscal Analyst

Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau

{(608) 266-3847 (general)

(608) 267-7597 (direct)

From: Reinhardt, Rob

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 8:35 AM
To: Olin, Rick

Subject: FW: IRA Legislation

Rick, give Joe a call on this. Thanks.

From: Lang, Bob

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 8:33 AM
To: Reinhardt, Rob

Subject: RE: IRA Legislation

Yes. Good idea. Also, let's get an amendment drafted. Thanks, Bob

From: Reinhardt, Rob

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 8:20 AM
To: Lang, Bob

Cc: Olin, Rick

Subject: IRA Legislation

Do you want our memo to mention the statutory reserve requirement and the need for a notwithstanding clause?
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2009 SENATE BILL 439

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 52, li\/ne 2: after that line insert:

“SECTION 18m. Nonstatutory provisions. N

(1) REQUIRED GENERAL FUND BALANCE. Section 20.003 (4) of the statutes does not

apply to the action of the legislature in enacting this act.”.

(END)



